Thompson, Eric - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 2:54 PM

To: Hammar, Melissa - FSIS

Ce: Engeliohn, Daniel - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker,
Paul - FSIS

Subject: RE: Equine -- MO

Good Afternoon Melissa,

We are assuming Mr. Rains lawyer figured out that he can self attest. If we get the self
attestation for the clean water act, then we will be ready to issue the grant. All Mr. Rains will
say is that he will submit documents Tuesday. I have sent you a list of all the documents we have
and what we need. The CatEx will come from Dr. Engeljohn. All we need from Rains is the 401
certificate or a self attestation, and he has yet to receive a 401 certificate from the MO DNR.
The rest of what is needed we have (grant, cover letter, voluntary withdrawal, and Hours of
operations request) in the office and just need to complete and sign. If we get some form of
attestation from Rains on Tuesday, I will send it to your office for review. Thanks.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4799 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412

OF0 - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday

----- Original Message-----

From: Hammar, Melissa - FSIS

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 2:13 PM
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Subject: RE: Equine -- MO

You mentioned that Rains will send you more documents on Tuesday. After you receive the documents

will you be ready to issue the grant? I'm just trying to figure out when I need to send Dan the
updated catex document.

----- Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Friday, August 38, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS

Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Hammar, Melissa - FSIS
Subject: RE: Equine -- MO

We can assign inspection immediately after issuing the grant of inspection. One question, I do not
know what a CatEx document is.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4708 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-~8412

AR0004803



OF0 - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday

----- Original Message-----

From: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:81 PM

To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Hammar, Melissa - FSIS
Subject: Fw: Equine -- MO

When would you assign inspection and begin inspecting once the grant is issued?

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD, Assistant Administrator, OF0, FSIS, USDA ***** voicemail: (2082) 728 @089
*¥ExXx "OFO -- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

————— Original Message -----

From: NOVAK, SHEILA - 0GC

Sent: Friday, August 39, 2013 01:55 PM

To: Engeljohn, Daniel - ¥SIS; 'sheila.novak@usda.gov' <sheila.novak@usda.gov>; Bolick, Thomas - 0GC
Subject: RE: Equine -- MO

Hi Dan,

How soon after you issue the grant do you think the plant will start operating?

----- Original Message-----

From: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS [mailto:Daniel.Engel-ohn@fsis.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 12:43 PM

To: 'sheila.novak@usda.gov'; Bolick, Thomas - 0GC

Subject: Equine -- MO

FSIS needs to know if

I believe that FSIS will have to
respond to the grant request as a final determination as early as mid-week. Thanks.

AR0004804



Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD, Assistant Administrator, OFO, FSIS, USDA ***** yoicemail: (202) 720 0089
*¥¥¥** "OFQ -- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day”

ARO0004805





